Due to COVID-19 this meeting was to be conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using www.zoom.us. Meeting ID: 811 2526 8678 and Passcode: 780127.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Darla Buckhannon, Danny Finley, Ronald Eichhorn, Eric Seyer, Jack Simpson, Ron Davis, Randy Dooley and Steve Felty.

The meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eric Seyer.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Ron Davis. All in favor. Motion Carried.

A Fence Permit was presented for Gavin Seyer at 605 South Main. Motion to approve the permit by Randy Dooley, seconded by Danny Finley. All in favor. Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson Ron Davis Randy Dooley Steve Felty Darla Buckhannon Danny Finley

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

The Police Department Chief Sullivan gave updates on the upcoming events in town and putting in a bid for a 2023 4WD Tahoe for Police Department to purchase. Discussion was heard.

The Fire Department Chief Glency reported the demolition was complete.

The Judges report for February and March 2022 was presented. Motion to approve both judges reports made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. All in Favor.

The City Clerk presented the following bills: AT&T in the amount of \$811.51; Republic Services in the amount of \$14,656.75; Big River in the amount of 597.67; Ameren MO in the amount of \$5259.86. Motion to pay the bills made by Ron Davis, seconded by Darla Buckhannon. All in favor.

Yes No Absent

Jack Simpson
Ron Davis
Randy Dooley
Steve Felty
Darla Buckhannon
Danny Finley

Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
The Monthly bills were	e presented to each cou	incil. Motion to pay bills made by Randy Dooley, seconded
by Danny Finley. All in	favor. Council polled as	s follows:
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.	_	
•	•	d. Motion to approve the Collectors report made by Eric
		avor. Council polled as follows:
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		
Wotion Carried.		
The City Administrator	reported the sealed bi	ds for mowing the Cemetery was published in the
newspaper and sealed	bids will be opened at	the April 18 th council meeting.
The City Administrator	reported that the Publ	ic Works meetings will resume on Thursday's at 10:30 a.m.
and asked the Council	to approve hiring a par	t time employee to help with mowing. Motion to hire a
part time employee m	ade by Randy Dooley, s	econded by Ronald Eichhorn. All in favor. Council polled as
follows:		
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Randy Dooley		
Steve Felty		
Darla Buckhannon		
Danny Finley		
Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer Motion Carried.		
wiolion Carrieu.		
The City Administrator	r presented comparisor	Rent vs Lease cost information for a Mini Excavator.
Motion to Lease 72 mg	onths made by Ron Dav	is, seconded by Danny Finley. All in favor.
Yes	No	Absent

Ronald Eichhorn

Jack Simpson
Ron Davis
Randy Dooley
Steve Felty
Darla Buckhannon
Danny Finley
Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer
Motion Carried.

The Mayor asked the council to approve the cleaning of the City Hall/Police building duct work system by Serve Pro in the quoted amount of \$2697.00 which takes around 2 ½ days to complete. Motion to approve Serve Pro to clean duct work made by Steve Felty, seconded by Eric Seyer. All in favor. Council polled as follows:

Yes	NO	Absent	
Jack Simpson			
Ron Davis			
Randy Dooley			
Steve Felty			
Darla Buckhannon			
Danny Finley			
Ronald Eichhorn			
Eric Seyer			
Motion Carried.			
The meeting was adjo	ourned.		
Respectfully submitte	ed,		
Ann Hinkebein, City C	Clerk	Mayor, Steve Loucks	

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.